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Red stands firm as color of quality
Few of Hong Kong's heritage sites have a history like that of the Red Brick Building in Yau Ma Tei.
The two-story building started life in 1895 as the staff quarters for a pumping station, which extracted well water to supply Kowloon.

When the New Territories were acquired and reservoirs built, part of the complex became a post office and other parts were used for storage.

After the war, the Red Brick Building served as a hawkers' licensing center, and in the late 1960s the Mong Kok Kai Fong rented part of it for community use, especially as a reading room. Then, in 1988, it became a shelter for street sleepers but gained a reputation as a haven for drug dealers.

The building then nearly made way for a 36-story apartment block. Instead, it gained Grade 1 historical building status in 2000 and was saved.

Architecturally, it is very functional and typical of its time, and its sturdiness is also interesting. That comes from the use of Guangzhou-sourced bricks.

Colonial authorities had ordered high- quality materials and work to minimize maintenance costs.

In 2007, the government decided to combine the site with the old Yau Ma Tei Theatre, which is very close by (and worthy of a column of its own).

The two sites now form a Chinese opera center. For obvious reasons, the old theater is the main performance area, while the Red Brick Building serves as administration offices and a souvenir shop. So it serves the community in a humble way for a second century.

